
 

 

From: Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>  

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 5:18 PM 

To: Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au> 

Cc: Rhys Kingston <Rhys.Kingston@Ablawyers.com.au>; Kristin Barlow <Kristin.Barlow@cpsu.org.au> 

Subject: RE: AM2019/17 - Telecommunication Services Award 2010. 

 

Dear Associate,  

 

I refer to the email below.  

 

The Australian Industry Group does not oppose the changes proposed by ABI and the CPSU to 

B.2.3 and B.2.4 of the exposure draft, as set out in the document attached to Mr Kingston’s email.  

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

Ruchi Bhatt 

Senior Adviser – Workplace Relations Policy 

 

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 

T: 02 9466 5513 

M: 0400 395 348 

E: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au 

www.aigroup.com.au  

 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

From: Rhys Kingston <Rhys.Kingston@Ablawyers.com.au>  

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 11:06 AM 

To: Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; Kristin Barlow <Kristin.Barlow@cpsu.org.au> 

Cc: Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: AM2019/17 - Telecommunication Services Award 2010. 

 

Dear Parties, 

 

Further to this morning’s Conference, please find attached a draft proposal to vary 

clauses B.2.3 and B.2.4 of the exposure draft. 

 

We believe that this proposed wording would resolve the issue discussed at paragraphs 

[383] to [388] of the Decision and better reflect the terminology used at clause 27.3 (a) 

of the exposure draft (which prescribes the penalties in question).  

 

The attached proposal has also excluded the footnote concerning annualised salaries in 

accordance with the course of action discussed at the Conference. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Rhys Kingston 

Associate 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  

 

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060 

Dir: 02 9458 7586 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0417 900 457  
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Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 

 

 
 
This is an email from Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited (ACN 146 318 783). It is confidential to the named 

addressee and may contain copyright and/or legally privileged information. No-one else may read, print, store, copy, forward or 

act in reliance on all or any of it or its attachments. If you receive this email in error, please telephone us on +612 9458 7005 

or email ablawyers@ablawyers.com.au We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, 

interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Liability limited by a Scheme approved under the Professional 

Standards Legislation. Legal practitioners employed by or being directors of Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited 

are members of the Scheme. This notice must not be removed. 

 

Fraud warning: Please be aware that there is a significant risk posed by cyber fraud, specifically 

relating to email accounts and bank account details. Our bank account details will never change 

during the course of a transaction, and we will never change our bank details via email. Please 

check account details with us in person. We will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into 

an incorrect account.  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

From: Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au>  

Sent: 18/05/2020 1:17 PM 

To: Rhys Kingston <Rhys.Kingston@Ablawyers.com.au>; Luis Izzo <Luis.Izzo@ablawyers.com.au>; 

Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; Kristin Barlow <Kristin.Barlow@cpsu.org.au>; Abha 

Devasia <abha.devasia@amwu.org.au> 

Subject: AM2019/17 - Telecommunication Services Award 2010. 

 

Dear parties, 

 

Please see attached a Notice of Listing for the above matter. 

 

Kind regards 
 

GEMMA CUTRI 

Associate to Commissioner Bissett 

 

Fair Work Commission 

Tel:  +61 3 8656  4530 

Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.bissett.c@fwc.gov.au 

  

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 

www.fwc.gov.au 
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